Powell, Patricia "Pepper’

From: Pinkham, Karen

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 2:30 PM
To: Powell, Patricia "Pepper"

Subject: FW: RFI #1 - Skyline Team House

Karenw Pinkhaw

Senior Project Manager, Facilities Planning
San Mateo County Community College District
3401 CSM Drive

San Mateo, CA 94402

pinkhamk@smccd.edu
www.smccd.edu/facilities
0 650-358-6714

F 650-358-6867

From: Wes Downing [mailto:wes@verdedesigninc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 1:48 PM

To: Pinkham, Karen <pinkhamk@smccd.edu>

Subject: RE: RFI #1 - Skyline Team House

Karen,
On the flashing, per enviroplex, no flashing is needed.
Best regards

Wes Downing
Project Manager
Verde Design Inc

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Pinkham, Karen" <pinkhamk@smccd.edu>
Date: 11/02/2015 4:33 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Wes Downing <wes@verdedesigninc.com>

Cc: "Powell, Patricia Pepper" <powellp@smccd.edu>
Subject: FW: RFI #1 - Skyline Team House




Wes,
Please see the RFI from the contractor.

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

From: Tammy Hodge [mailto:tammy@coulterconst.com]

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 4:32 PM

To: Pinkham, Karen <pinkhamk@smccd.edu>; Powell, Patricia "Pepper" <powellp@smccd.edu>
Cc: 'Jason Coulter' <jason@coulterconst.com>

Subject: RFI #1 - Skyline Team House

Karen/Pepper,
Attached please find:
CCI RFI #1: Paving & Flashing

Please let me know if you have any problems opening the attachment.
Thank you for your help.

Tammy-Lynn Hodge
Coulter Construction, Inc.
1961 Old Middlefield Way
Mountain View, CA 94043
(650)964-8229
(650)964-0150 fax
tammy@-coulterconst.com




